
 

 

 

03/04/2019 

ADDENDUM ONE (1) 

RE:   RFP #735-19-8214 HSHSC Furniture Bid Package (Movable Furnishings) (Response to Questions) 
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: 

The following questions had been received prior to the last day for questions deadline and received the 
following responses:  

• Is there anyway to get the .dwg files for this project?   
 We will issue CAD files to the successful dealer if necessary, but not prior to selection of the dealer. 
 

• What is the delivery/install address for all product?   
3410 Taft Blvd., Wichita Falls, TX, 76308 
 

• What contract(s) do you prefer (if any) to purchase under?  
We prefer what gives best pricing.  
 

• HON:  
1. All HON Products - A1A1 Medium Cherry is not a standard HON Laminate a. Standard Laminate 
Options Attached  
b. Is this to be a non-standard laminate  
 1. Cognac, COGN. Please provide samples for approval.  
 

• Steelcase:  
1. CH13 – 6205 Black is not an option on the base  
a. Closest option is 6295 Near Black  
b. Other option are: 6249 Platinum Solid or 6337 Element  
 1.  Near Black, 6295. Please provide samples for approval.  
 
2. CH-13 – Casters or Glides a. Hard or Soft Casters?  

  2.  Casters, Soft (For Hard Floors)  
 
3. CH-14 – Casters a. Hard or Soft Casters?  

   3. Casters, Soft (For Hard Floors)  
 

 
 



 

 

• Sit On It:  
1. CH-10A – Architex a. Has this sample been submitted for testing?  
b. Do we need to submit a sample for testing?  
 1. All fabrics need to be submitted for testing if they are not already approved by the 
 manufacturer. This applies to all fabrics with in the project and for all furniture manufacturers. 
 

 
Sincerely, 
 
Tracy Nichols 
Purchasing/Contract Management 
Midwestern State University 
 


